Case Research



PA Assignment / Direction

357 pa 2017 Case Type:_ (7

[J No Meeting Necessary Yet
[J Contact Applicant
[ Place File on Coordinator's Desk / File Room
[J Schedule PA meeting after: Next Tuesday
[J When Scheduling:
[J Notify Team Digital PA and to Check CDS Folder
[J Send Applicant:
[J AC Application
[J Affidavit to Act as Property Owner
[J Other:

Coordinator: Adam

Invite Team:

[J Long Range: Erin Perrault

IZ/T ransportation: Phil Kercher

[ADrainage: Richard Anderson
Water/Sewer: Chris Hassert

[J Design Review: Steve Venker

[AFire: Ricky King

[J Building: Travis Lindsey

[J Engineering: Eliana Hayes

[J Survey: Dwayne Haught

[J Asset Mgmt.: Martha West

L] Airport: Sarah Ferrara

[J Other:

Notes For Coordinator:
[J Discuss PA at Development Review Staff Meeting
[J Speak with:

[J Check History/Related Projects:

[J Neighbors / HOA Approval / POA Approval / Prop. Mgmt.

[J Check GP/CAP Land Use
[ other:

[J Check Landscaping, replace missing
[J Check Parking
[J See Design Guidelines / Criteria

[J CPTED, contact Officer Kory Sneed
[ Airport: long form/short form

(J Other:
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Steinke, Casez

From: Projectinput

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 3:40 PM

To: Projectinput

Subject: Online Pre-Application Submitted (357-PA-2017)

City of Scottsdale

Pre-Application Number: 357-PA-2017

Project Name: Bell Group Self Storage
Location: E SHEA BL / N 116TH ST

Contact Name: Thomas Galvin
Contact Phone: (480) 240-5651

Contact Email: tgalvin@roselawgroup.com
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Allison Nathanson

From: Jennifer Hall

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Allison Nathanson

Subject: FW: City of Scottsdale Pre-Application Digital Receipt (357-PA-2017)

From: projectinput@scottsdaleaz.gov [mailto:projectinput@scottsdaleaz.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 3:40 PM

To: Tom Galvin <TGalvin@roselawgroup.com>; Jennifer Hall <JHall@roselawgroup.com>
Subject: City of Scottsdale Pre-Application Digital Receipt (357-PA-2017)

City of Scottsdale

Do not reply to this email.

Your pre application submittal payment has been received and is being processed.
Pre-Application Number: 357-PA-2017

Project Name: Bell Group Self Storage

Location: E SHEA BL / N 116TH ST

Total Amount: $87.00

Any questions call 480-312-7800.

Thank You!
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